From: Accounts Payable Customer Service

To: Cbhu DALTONAGENCY.COM
Subject: Separate Remittance Advice: paper document number - 308138
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 9:28:38 AM
Payment Remittance Advice
Jul 10, 2019

The following payment has been remitted.

Document Reference Document Document  Document Amount Withheld Discount Amount Paid
Number Date Amount Currency Taken
042518 Jun 1, 2019 25,000.00 USD 00 25,000.00




From: Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mar Executive Administration on behalf of Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQ
To: "Banks Willis"; Goldberg, David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief
Customer Officer; Dykes, Melissa H. - President/COO; "mmilne@daltonagency.com”;

"mmunz@daltonagency.com"; Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mar Executive Administration; Jones, Madricka L. -
Executive Staff Assistant

Cc: Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Hall, Sherry L.
Subject: Canceled: Weekly Comms Call
Importance: High

Cancelling today’s call — La’Trece Bartley 7/11/19

Updating series dial-in number — La’Trece Bartley 6/20/19

Aaron’s Clickable Dial—in:_

All others” Clickable Dial-in:_

Weekly meeting will occur Thursday’s at 2:30pm and be adjusted as necessary — Lynette Ivy 3/14/19



From: Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant on behalf of Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEOQ
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

Cancelling occurrence. — Madricka Jones 07/18/2019

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



From: Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant on behalf of Zahn. Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQ
To: "Banks Willis"; Goldberg, David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief
Customer Officer; Dykes. Melissa H. - President/COO; "mmilne@daltonagency.com”;

"mmunz@daltonagency.com"; Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mar Executive Administration; Jones, Madricka L. -
Executive Staff Assistant

Cc: Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer; Kyle. Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Hall, Sherry L.
Subject: Canceled: Weekly Comms Call
Importance: High

Cancelling occurrence. — Madricka Jones 07/25/2019

Updating series dial-in number — La Trece Bartley 6/20/19

Aaron’s Clickable Dial—in:_

All others' Clickable Dial-in:_

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
"mmunz@daltonagency.com"; Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mar Executive Administration; Vinyard. Herschel T. - Chief
Administrative Officer; Kyle. Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant;
Hall, Sherry L.

Subject: Comms Call (Daily)

Establishing a new series. Daily occurrence. — Madricka Jones 07/25/2019

Aaron’s Clickable Dial-in:_

All others' Clickable Dial—in:_



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

Cancelling weekly series; daily series established. — Madricka Jones 07/25/2019

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



From: Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQ

To: "Banks Willis"; "mmilne@daltonagency.com”; "mmunz@daltonagency.com"; Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mar Executive
Administration; Dykes. Melissa H. - President/COQ; Goldberg, David M. - Director Customer & Community
Engagement; Hall, Sherry L.; Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media
Relations; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer;
cjones@adgmark.com; dpascoe@daltonagency.com

Subject: Comms Call (Daily)

Establishing a new series. Daily occurrence. — Madricka Jones 07/25/2019

Aaron’s Clickable Dial-in:_

All others' Clickable Dial—in:_



From: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations

To: Banks Willis

Subject: E_741467_6022566_10090145.PDF
Date: Friday, August 2, 2019 2:14:19 PM
Attachments: E 741467 6022566 10090145.PDF

ATT00001.txt

See account number



From: Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant on behalf of Zahn. Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQ

To: cjones@adgmark.com; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff
Assistant; Goldberg. David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement; "Banks Willis"; Kyle, Gina A. -
Manager Media Relations; Vinyard. Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer; Dykes, Melissa H. - President/COQO;
Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration; “mmilne@daltonagency.com"”;
"mmunz@daltonagency.com"; Hall, Sherry L.; dpascoe@daltonagency.com

Cc: Ham, Melissa L. - Manager Product Marketing
Subject: Comms Call (Daily)

Changed seriesto M, W, F at 1:30pm. — Madricka Jones 08/06/19

Establishing a new series. Daily occurrence. — Madricka Jones 07/25/2019

Aaron’s Clickable Dial-in:_

Al others' Clickable Dial-in: [N ENSENIINGzG



From: Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mar Executive Administration on behalf of Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEOQ

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
Subject: Canceled: Comms Call (Daily)
Importance: High

Canceling today’s call — La Trece Bartley —8/7/19

Changed seriesto M, W, F at 1:30pm. — Madricka Jones 08/06/19

Establishing a new series. Daily occurrence. — Madricka Jones 07/25/2019

Aaron’s Clickable Dial—in:_

All others' Clickable DiaI-in:_



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

Holiday. — Madricka Jones 08/13/2019

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

Cancelling occurrence. — Madricka Jones 08/16/2019

Changed seriesto M, W, F at 1:30pm. — Madricka Jones 08/06/2019

Establishing a new series. Daily occurrence. — Madricka Jones 07/25/2019

Aaron's Clickable Dial-in: [ EHSEING

All others' Clickable Dial-in: _



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

Cancelling occurrence. —Madricka Jones 08/19/2019

Changed seriesto M, W, F at 1:30pm. — Madricka Jones 08/06/19

Establishing a new series. Daily occurrence. — Madricka Jones 07/25/2019

Aaron’s Clickable Dial—in:_

All others' Clickable DiaI-in:_



From: Begue, Kandi R. (Randstad) on behalf of Wannemacher. Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer

To: Michael Munz; Banks Willis; Maddie Milne; Goldberg. David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement;
Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Zahn. Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQ

Subject: Comms Call (Catch Up)

8.20.19- kb

Aaron’s Clickable Dial-in:_

Al others' Clickable Dial-in: [N ENSENIINGzG



From: Begue, Kandi R. (Randstad) on behalf of Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer

To: Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO; Michael Munz; Maddie Milne; Banks Willis; Goldberg. David M. -
Director Customer & Community Engagement; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations

Subject: Comms Call (Catch Up)

8.20.19- kb

Aaron’s Clickable Dial-in:_

Al others' Clickable Dial-in: [N ENSENIINGzG



Michael Munz

From:
To: Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer

Subject: Accepted: Comms Call (Catch Up)

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]



From: Michael Munz
erez, Melissa | - Executive Assistant; Beque, Kandi R. (Randstad)

To: P
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

Subject: Canceled: Comms Call (Catch Up)

Importance: High

Oops. Sent from the wrong calendar. Moved to Kerri Stewart’s calendar.

8.20.19- kb

Aaron’s Clickable Dial—in:_

All others' Clickable DiaI-in:_



Maddie Milne

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



From: Maddie Milne
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
To: Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer
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



Banks Willis

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



From: Banks Willis
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

Cancelled occurrence. — Madricka Jones 08/21/2019

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

Cancelled occurrence. — Madricka Jones 08/28/2019

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

Rescheduled. — Madricka Jones 08/29/2019

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

Cancelling occurrence. — Madricka Jones 08/30/2019

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

Cancelled occurrence. — Madricka Jones 09/03/2019

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

Changed time due conflict. — Madricka Jones 09/04/19

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

Cancelled occurrence. — Madricka Jones 09/11/2019

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

Cancelling occurrence. — Madricka Jones 09/12/2019

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

Cancelling all occurrences in September. Calls will resume in October. — Madricka Jones 09/13/2019

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



From: Kilgo, Nancy A. - Dir Special Projects

To: Ariel Woodson; Doug Dieck; Michael Munz; jjc@chestnuthillco.com; "Mike Harryman"
Cc: Christa Vutera; Cyndy K. Trimmer; Kathy Jalivay
Subject: HQComms & DDRB

Conference bridge number: [ ISHSEI
Host Passcode: ISR
Guest Passcode: [N



From: Accounts Payable Customer Service

To: Cbhu DALTONAGENCY.COM
Subject: Separate Remittance Advice: paper document number - 311937
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:05:09 AM
Payment Remittance Advice
Sep 19. 2019

The following payment has been remitted.

Document Reference Document Document  Document Amount Withheld Discount Amount Paid
Number Date Amount Currency Taken
042794 Jul 1,2019 25,000.00 USD .00 25,000.00




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

Rescheduled. — Madricka Jones 09/24/2019

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

Cancelling occurrence. Holiday. — Madricka Jones 09/24/2019

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

Cancelling occurrence. — Madricka Jones 09/24/2019

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

Rescheduled. — Madricka Jones 10/01/2019

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

To: CDURHAM@DALTONAGENCY.COM
Subject: Separate Remittance Advice: paper document number - 312763
Date: Thursday, October 3, 2019 10:26:35 AM
Payment Remittance Advice
Oct 3, 2019

The following payment has been remitted.

Document Reference Document Document  Document Amount Withheld Discount Amount Paid
Number Date Amount Currency Taken
043086 Aug 1, 2019 25,000.00 USD 00 25,000.00




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

Cancelling occurrence. — Madricka Jones 10/07/2019

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

Aaron’s Clickable Dial-in: || | | NG

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

To: "cjones@adamark.com”; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff
Assistant; Goldberg. David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement; "Banks Willis"; Kyle, Gina A. -
Manager Media Relations; Vinyard. Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer; Dykes, Melissa H. - President/COQO;
Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration; “mmilne@daltonagency.com"”;
"mmunz@daltonagency.com"; Hall, Sherry L.; "dpascoe@daltonagency.com"; Ham, Melissa L. - Manager Product
Marketing

Subject: Comms Call

Creating new series. Weekly (Monday, Wednesday, Friday) at 1:30pm. Individual occurrences subject to change. — Madricka Jones 10/09/2019

Aaron’s Clickable Dial—in:_

All others' Clickable DiaI-in:_



Devin Pascoe

From:
To: Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQO

Subject: Accepted: Comms Call

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]



From: Devin Pascoe
Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant; Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mar Executive Administration

To:
Subject:

Accepted: Comms Call

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
Subject: Canceled: Comms Call
Importance: High

Cancelling occurrence. — Madricka Jones 10/09/2019

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
Subject: Call with Kerri on comms

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]



From: Michael Munz

To: Perez. Melissa | - Executive Assistant; Beque, Kandi R. (Randstad)
Subject: Call with Kerri on comms

Start: Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:30:00 PM

End: Thursday, October 10, 2019 6:30:00 PM

Location: Cell

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]



From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Begue, Kandi R. (Randstad) on behalf of
"Michael Munz"

Accepted: Call with Kerri on comms
Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:30:00 PM
Thursday, October 10, 2019 6:30:00 PM
Cell

Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer




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

Location: 026744- Component 2

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

Start: Thursday, October 10, 2019 5:15:00 PM

End: Thursday, October 10, 2019 7:00:00 PM

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

End: Thursday, October 10, 2019 7:15:00 PM

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
Cc: Michael Munz; Maddie Milne
Subject: Canceled: Comms Call
Importance: High

Cancelling occurrence. — Madricka Jones 10/11/2019

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

Cancelling occurrence. Veterans Day Holiday. — Madricka Jones 10/11/2019

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



From: Google Calendar on behalf of cristina.ahmadpour@isleutilities.com

To: rachel.myall@rethinkevents.com; cristina.ahmadpour@isleutilities.com; swise@ccwater.com;
bwillis@daltonagency.com; Zahn. Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQ; hardeep.anand@miamidade.gov;
erin.hegarty@rethinkevents.com; jbrown@ccwater.com; jwalsh@aguarionwater.com;
laura.hodgkiss@rethinkevents.com; jbarbagallo@woodardcurran.com; jandrews@woodardcurran.com;
jean.milan@miamidade.gov

Subject: Call Invite: Preparatory Call - World Water-Tech North America, LA, October 29-30 2019 / Asset

Date: Monday, October 14, 2019 1:53:20 PM

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email.]

Hi John, Joe and Aaron,

Thanks for joining the call today, | felt it was a good use of time to be further acquainted and
to talk through some of the themes for our panel.

Hardeep, lets find some time 1-1 to touch base in the next week.

| look forward to seeing you all in a couple weeks, if you need anything before then, please
call or text 760-707-8959.

Sincerely,

Cristina Ahmadpour
President, Isle Utilities

Call Invite: Preparatory Call - World Water-Tech North America, LA, October
29-30 2019 / Asset Optimization: Locking in Resiliency

Dear All,

We are looking forward to seeing you all in a few weeks at World Water Tech Innovation Summit in
LA.

On behalf of Cristina Ahmadpour, your Session Chair | would like to invite you to join a call to prepare
for your panel.

I have allocated an hour, but Cristina will try to keep the call to 30 minutes during which she’ll run
through panel logistics and session content.

Meeting Agenda:

1. Chair to set out how they would like the session to run, and the key issues they would like to focus



on
2. Each speaker to introduce themselves and share ideas on the topic theme and the main points that
they’d like to raise during the discussion

3. Chair to confirm the plan for the session and explain how they will run Q&A

Date: Monday October 14, 2019
Time: 6:00 pm BST / 1:00 pm EST / 10:00 am PDT

I really hope you can join the call and the dial in details are given below.

You can dial in using your phone.
United Kingdom: +44 20 3713 5028
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129

Access Code: 537-807-757

Please find the latest agenda attached, and do let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Erin

Erin Hegarty
Events Executive
Rethink Events
[rethink]

Office: +44 (0)1273 789989
Direct: +44 (0)1273 789914

Email: erin.hegarty@rethinkevents.com
Web: rethinkevents.com [google.com

Connect with me on LinkedIn

When Mon Oct 14, 2019 10am — 11am Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Who = Erin Hegarty - organizer
= cristina.ahmadpour@isleutilities.com - creator
= John Walsh



= Joe Barbagallo

e jbrown@ccwater.com

= zahnaf@jea.com

= hardeep.anand@miamidade.gov

« Laura Hodgkiss - optional

= jean.milan@miamidade.gov - optional
= Rachel Myall - optional

= swise@ccwater.com - optional

= Banks Willis - optional

 Jen Andrews - optional

Attachments image001.jpg
WWNA 2019 Agenda - Confirmed Speakers.pdf



From: Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant on behalf of Zahn. Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQ

To: Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant; Goldberg. David M. -
Director Customer & Community Engagement; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Vinyard, Herschel T. -
Chief Administrative Officer; Dykes, Melissa H. - President/COOQ; Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mar Executive
Administration; Hall. Sherry L.; Ham. Melissa L. - Manager Product Marketing; "cjones@adamark.com”; “Banks
Willis”; "mmilne@daltonagency.com”; "mmunz@daltonagency.com”; "dpascoe@daltonagency.com”

Cc: Michael Munz; Maddie Milne
Subject: Canceled: Comms Call
Importance: High

Cancelling occurrence. — Madricka Jones 10/16/2019

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
Subject: Separate Remittance Advice: paper document number - 313511
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 9:39:20 AM
Payment Remittance Advice
Oct 17,2019

The following payment has been remitted.

Document Reference Document Document  Document Amount Withheld Discount Amount Paid
Number Date Amount Currency Taken
043273 Sep 1, 2019 25,000.00 USD .00 25,000.00




From: Begue, Kandi R. (Randstad) on behalf of Wannemacher. Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer
To: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Michael Munz; "melissa@cavalrystrategies.com"

Subject: Conference Call

Conference bridge number: SIS
Guest Passcode: [EEIEIR



From: Begue, Kandi R. (Randstad) on behalf of Wannemacher. Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer

To: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Michael Munz; "melissa@cavalrystrategies.com”; Stewart, Kerri - VP &
Chief Customer Officer
Subject: Conference Call

Conference bridge number: [ EESHSEIN
Guest Passcode: [EEIER

Host Passcode: [EEESEE



Michael Munz

From:
To: Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer

Subject: Accepted: Conference Call

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]



From: Michael Munz

To: Begue, Kandi R. (Randstad)

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

To: Michael Munz; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; "melissa@cavalrystrategies.com"

Subject: Conference Call

Conference bridge number: [ ISHSEII
Guest Passcode: [EEIEIR

Host Pascode-



From: Begue, Kandi R. (Randstad) on behalf of Wannemacher. Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer

To: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Michael Munz; "melissa@cavalrystrategies.com”; Stewart, Kerri - VP &
Chief Customer Officer

Subject: Canceled: Conference Call

Importance: High

Conference bridge number: [ EHSEENI
Guest Passcode: IR

Host Passcode: [EHSEE



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

To: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer; Michael Munz;
Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville); Melissa Stone; Pope, Jordan

A - Dir Economic Development and Real Estate

Subject: Conference Call re: TU

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Please let me know if this time works.

Maddie will call-in as leader.



From: Maddie Milne

To: McDonald, Nancy M - Executive Assistant
Subject: Conference Call re: TU

Start: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:00:00 PM
End: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:30:00 PM

Location: Toll Free Dial-In Number (US & Canada): US local toll Dial-In Number:_
Conference code: Leader Pin:

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email ]

Please let me know if this time works.

Maddie will call-in as leader.



From: Maddie Milne

To: Luster, Jill R, - Executive Staff Assistant
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

To: Perez, Melissa I - Executive Assistant; Begue, Kandi R, (Randstad)
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



From: =

To: Hill, Miriam R, (COJ OGC); Kvle, Gina A, - Manager Media Relations; Vinvard, Herschel T, - Chief Administrative
Officer; Michael Munz; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Rhode, Lynne C, (City of Jacksonville);
Melissa Stone; Pope, Jordan A - Dir Economic Development and Real Estate

Subject: Fw: Conference Call re: TU

Start: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:00:00 PM

End: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:30:00 PM

Location: Toll Free Dial-In Number US & Canada): F US local toll Dial-In Number: _
Conference code Leader Pin:

From: Maddie Milne <mmilne@daltonagency.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 12:23:11 PM

To: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer; Michael Munz; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief
Customer Officer; Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville); Melissa Stone; Pope, Jordan A - Dir Economic Development and Real Estate

Subject: Conference Call re: TU

When: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:00 PM-1:30 PM.

Where: Toll Free Dial-In Number (US & Canada): _ US local toll Dial-In Number: _ Conference code: _

Leadeer.-

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

e, Gi ) " i

\die Mil

Accepted: Conference Call re: TU
Friday, October 18, 2019 1:00:00 PM
Friday, October 18, 2019 1:30:00 PM

Toll Free Dial-In Number (US & Canada): US local toll Dial-In Number:_
Leader Pin:

Conference code:




From: Melissa Stone

To: Maddie Milne
Cc: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer; Michael Munz;

Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville); Pope, Jordan A - Dir
Economic Development and Real Estate
Subject: Re: Conference Call re: TU

Date: Friday, October 18, 2019 12:49:46 PM

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email.]

Ok.
Melissa Stone

Cavalry Strategies
225-772-3059

On Oct 18, 2019, at 12:23 PM, Maddie Milne <mmilne@daltonagency.com>
wrote:

Please let me know if this time works.

Maddie will call-in as leader.
<mime-attachment.ics>



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

Date: Friday, October 18, 2019 12:49:47 PM

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

Luster, Jill R, - Executive Staff Assistant on behalf of Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville)

Maddie Milne

Declined: Conference Call re: TU
Friday, October 18, 2019 1:00:00 PM
Friday, October 18, 2019 1:30:00 PM

Toll Free Dial-In Number (US & Canada): US local toll Dial-In Number:_
Leader Pin:

Conference code:




From: Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer

To: "Maddie Milne"; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Michael Munz; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer
Officer; Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville); Melissa Stone; Pope, Jordan A - Dir Economic Development and
Real Estate

Subject: RE: Conference Call re: TU

Date: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:15:30 PM

Attachments: L - M Wanchick - SJC IA - 9.27.2019.pdf

From: Maddie Milne <mmilne@daltonagency.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Maddie Milne; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief
Administrative Officer; Michael Munz; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Rhode, Lynne C.
(City of Jacksonville); Melissa Stone; Pope, Jordan A - Dir Economic Development and Real Estate
Subject: Conference Call re: TU

When: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Toll Free Dial-In Number (US & Canada):_ US local toll Dial-In Number:-

- Conference code:_ Leader Pin:-

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

To: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Melissa Stone; Pope,
Jordan A - Dir Economic Development and Real Estate; Vinyard. Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer;
Maddie Milne; Banks Willis

Subject: Call concerning previous email about Nassau County meeting

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Host code-



From: Michael Munz

To: Perez. Melissa | - Executive Assistant; Beque, Kandi R. (Randstad)
Subject: Call concerning previous email about Nassau County meeting
Start: Sunday, October 20, 2019 4:30:00 PM

End: Sunday, October 20, 2019 5:00:00 PM

Location: _ Participant code: _

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

Location: _Participant code: _

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email |

Host code-



From: Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer

To: Michael Munz

Subject: Accept: Call concerning previous email about Nassau County meeting
Start: Sunday, October 20, 2019 4:30:00 PM

End: Sunday, October 20, 2019 5:00:00 PM

Location: _ Participant code _

stewk @jea.com has accepted this meeting.



From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations
Michael Munz

Accepted: Call concerning previous email about Nassau County meeting
Sunday, October 20, 2019 4:30:00 PM
Sunday, October 20, 2019 5:00:00 PM




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

Cancelling occurrence. — Madricka Jones 10/21/2019

Creating new series. Weekly (Monday, Wednesday, Friday) at 1:30pm. Individual occurrences subject to change. — Madricka Jones 10/09/2019

Aaron’s Clickable Dial—in:_

All others' Clickable DiaI-in:_



From: Anand, Hardeep (WASD)

To: cristina.ahmadpour@isleutilities.com; rachel.myall@rethinkevents.com; swise@ccwater.com;
bwillis@daltonagency.com; Zahn. Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQ; erin.hegarty@rethinkevents.com;
jbrown@ccwater.com; jwalsh@aquarionwater.com; laura.hodgkiss@rethinkevents.com;
jbarbagallo@woodardcurran.com; jandrews@woodardcurran.com; Milan, Jean (WASD)

Cc: Morejon. Maria (WASD)

Subject: RE: Call Invite: Preparatory Call - World Water-Tech North America, LA, October 29-30 2019 / Asset
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 3:48:52 PM

Attachments: image001.png

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email.]

Cristina

Hil Sorry | missed out on the earlier call. Please let me know of a good time to connect. Thursday this
week works great for me.

Thanks,

Hardeep Anand, P.E., Deputy Director

Capital Improvement Program

Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department

3071 SW 38" Avenue, Miami, FL 33146

Phone: 786-552-8571 | Fax: 786-552-8639

www.miamidade.gov/water [miamidade.gov]

Connect With Us on Eacebook| Twitter [twitter.com] | Instagram [instagram.com] | YouTube
youtube.com

QUALITY.VALUE. ECONOMIC GROWTH.
WWW.MIAMIBADE.GOV/WATER | zc2=9)

GIOJOIO)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes [m.flsenate.gov

concerning public records. Email messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> On Behalf Of
cristina.ahmadpour@isleutilities.com

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 1:53 PM

To: rachel.myall@rethinkevents.com; cristina.ahmadpour@isleutilities.com; swise@ccwater.com;



bwillis@daltonagency.com; zahnaf@jea.com; Anand, Hardeep (WASD)
<hardeep.anand@miamidade.gov>; erin.hegarty@rethinkevents.com; jbrown@ccwater.com;
jwalsh@aquarionwater.com; laura.hodgkiss@rethinkevents.com; jbarbagallo@woodardcurran.com;
jandrews@woodardcurran.com; Milan, Jean (WASD) <Jean.Milan@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Call Invite: Preparatory Call - World Water-Tech North America, LA, October 29-30 2019 /
Asset

EVAI L RECEI VED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE.

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

We are looking forward to seeing you all in a few weeks at World Water Tech Innovation Summit in LA.

On behalf of Cristina Ahmadpour, your Session Chair | would like to invite you to join a call to prepare
for your panel.

| have allocated an hour, but Cristina will try to keep the call to 30 minutes during which she’ll run
through panel logistics and session content.

Meeting Agenda:

1. Chair to set out how they would like the session to run, and the key issues they would like to focus
on

2. Each speaker to introduce themselves and share ideas on the topic theme and the main points
that they’d like to raise during the discussion

3. Chair to confirm the plan for the session and explain how they will run Q&A

Date: Monday October 14, 2019
Time: 6:00 pm BST / 1:00 pm EST / 10:00 am PDT

| really hope you can join the call and the dial in details are given below.

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
Web: rethinkevents.com [google.com]

Connect with me on LinkedIn

When Mon Oct 14, 2019 10am — 11am Pacific Time - Los Angeles
Who « Erin Hegarty - organizer

« cristina.ahmadpour@isleutilities.com - creator

« John Walsh

. Joe Barbagallo

o jbrown@ccwater.com

. zahnaf@jea.com

» hardeep.anand@miamidade.gov

« Laura Hodgkiss - optional

« jean.milan@miamidade.gov - optional
« Rachel Myall - optional

« swise@ccwater.com - optional

« Banks Willis - optional

o Jen Andrews - optional

Attachments  image001.jpg
WWNA 2019 Agenda - Confirmed Speakers.pdf



From: Maddie Milne

To: Banks Willis; Devin Pascoe; Magee, Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications; Hanne Volkaerts
Subject: Quick call-in

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Toll Free Dial-In Number (US & Canada): [ EISHSEI VS ocal toll Dial-1n Number: [ISHSEN Conference code: [ISHSNEN
Leader Pin: il



From: Magee. Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications
To: "Maddie Milne"
Subject: Tentative: Quick call-in




From: Vonette Garver

To: Michael Munz; Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; melissa@cavalrystrategies.com
Subject: Call - Michael, Melissa and Kerri

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Update 10/23 — Moved from 2:30 — 2:00.

Update 10/23 — Moved from 3:00 to 2:30.



From: Vonette Garver

To: Perez. Melissa | - Executive Assistant; Beque, Kandi R. (Randstad)
Subject: Call - Michael, Melissa and Kerri

Start: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:00:00 PM

End: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:30:00 PM

Location: Kandi will furnish conference information.

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

To: Michael Munz; melissa@cavalrystrategies.com; Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer
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

Sorry —resending invite. Kerri didn’t receive the last update.

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

Begue. Kandi R. (Randstad) on behalf of Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer
"Vonette Garver"

Accepted: Call - Michael, Melissa and Kerri

Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:00:00 PM

Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:30:00 PM

Kandi will furnish conference information.




From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Begue. Kandi R. (Randstad) on behalf of Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer
Vonette Garver

Accepted: Call - Michael, Melissa and Kerri

Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:00:00 PM

Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:30:00 PM

Kandi will furnish conference information.




From: Beque, Kandi R. (Randstad) on behalf of Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer

To: "Vonette Garver”; Michael Munz; melissa@cavalrystrategies.com; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer
Subject: RE: Call - Michael, Melissa and Kerri

Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 12:00:35 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Below is the conference line information. | cannot update within the appointment.

Kandi R. Begue

Executive Assistant to

Ted Hobson, VP & Chief Compliance Officer
Kerri Stewart, VP & Chief Customer Officer
Ryan Wannemacher, Chief Financial Officer
Direct: (904) 665-8943

Mobile: (904) 239-8016

JEN

-—-0Original Appointment--—--

From: Vonette Garver <vgarver@daltonagency.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 5:32 PM

To: Vonette Garver; Michael Munz; melissa@cavalrystrategies.com; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief
Customer Officer

Subject: Call - Michael, Melissa and Kerri

When: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference bridge number: [ |SESEI Host Passcode: SIS Kerri Stewart Guest

Passcode:- Michael Munz & Melissa Stone

10.23.19-KB
Setting up conference Line

Conference bridge number:_

Host Passcode: Kerri Stewart
Guest Passcode: Michael Munz & Melissa Stone

Sorry — resending invite. Kerri didn’t receive the last update.

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

Cancelling series. — Madricka Jones 10/23/2019

Creating new series. Weekly (Monday, Wednesday, Friday) at 1:30pm. Individual occurrences subject to change. — Madricka Jones 10/09/2019

Aaron’s Clickable Dial—in:_

All others' Clickable DiaI-in:_



From: Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer on behalf of Vonette Garver

To: Melissa Stone; Michael Munz; Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer
Subject: FW: Call - Michael, Melissa and Kerri

Start: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:00:00 PM

End: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:30:00 PM

Location: Kandi will furnish conference information.

From: Vonette Garver <vgarver@daltonagency com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 5:32 PM

To: Vonette Garver; Michael Munz; melissa@cavalrystrategies.com; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer

Subject: Call - Michael, Melissaand Kerri

When: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference bridge number: SIS} Host Passcode: _ Kerri Stewart Guest Passcode: [JIEESHEl Michael Munz & Melissa Stone

1023.19-KB

Setting up conference Line

Conference bridge number: [ EHSEINI

Host Passcode: [IEISIl Kerri Stewart
Guest Passcode: [JEISHl Michael Munz & Melissa Stone
Sorry —resending invite. Kerri didn’t receive the last update.

Update 10/23 — Moved from 2:30 — 2:00.

Update 10/23 — Moved from 3:00 to 2:30.



From: Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer
To: "Melissa Stone"; Michael Munz

Subject: Call - Michael, Melissa and Kerri

Conference number: [SHSENI
Host Passcode: [IEHSER (Kerri)
Guest Passcode: IR



Michael Munz

From:
To: Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer
Subject: Accepted: Call - Michael, Melissa and Kerri

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



From: Sophia Ward
Banks Willis; Maddie Milne; Magee, Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications

To:
Subject: Myth/Fact Language Discussion Call

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]



From: Magee. Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications

To: Sophia Ward
Subject: RE: Myth/Fact Language Discussion Call

I will likely be afew minuteslate asI’ll be coming from a 2-3 meeting. Thanks for coordinating.



From: Magee. Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications

To: Sophia Ward
Subject: Accepted: Myth/Fact Language Discussion Call

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

*Updated the conference code



From: Banks Willis

To: Sophia Ward; Magee. Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications
Cc: Maddie Milne

Subject: Re: Myth/Fact Language Discussion Call

Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 10:46:51 AM

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email.]

Thanks for sending this invite Sophial

Just a quick topic clarification, this call isto discuss messaging alignment on al JEA channels (and a potential
JEA.com content audit). Jay - per our emails. And please feel free to forward to your team!

Thanks!
Banks Willis
202-577-5847

> On Oct 29, 2019, at 10:25 AM, Sophia Ward <sward@daltonagency.com> wrote;
>

> *Updated the conference code

> <Myth_Fact Language Discussion Call>



From: Magee. Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications on behalf of Sophia Ward

To: Head. Kristen L. - Digital Media Communications Associate; Garvey-Ewan, Simone A. - Digital Media
Communications Associate; Banks Willis; Maddie Milne; Magee. Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications
Subject: FW: Myth/Fact Language Discussion Call

Please attend if you' re able. Thanks!

From: Sophia Ward <sward@dal tonagency.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Sophia Ward; Banks Willis, Maddie Milne; Magee, Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications
Subject: Myth/Fact Language Discussion Call

When: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Dial in:_, Code:
[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

*Updated the conference code



From: Magee. Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications

To: "Banks Willis"; Sophia Ward

Cc: Maddie Milne

Subject: RE: Myth/Fact Language Discussion Call
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 1:34:01 PM

Thank you, Banks. | have extended the invite to Kristen and Simone. Talk more then.

Jay Magee, APR

Manager, Digital Communications
Direct: (904) 665-4778

Mobile: (904) 472-7076

----- Original Message-----

From: Banks Willis <bwillis@daltonagency.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Sophia Ward <sward@daltonagency.com>; Magee, Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications
<magejb@jea.com>

Cc: Maddie Milne <mmilne@daltonagency.com>

Subject: Re: Myth/Fact Language Discussion Call

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email.]

Thanks for sending thisinvite Sophial

Just a quick topic clarification, this call is to discuss messaging alignment on all JEA channels (and a potential
JEA .com content audit). Jay - per our emails. And please feel free to forward to your team!

Thanks!
Banks Willis
202-577-5847

> On Oct 29, 2019, at 10:25 AM, Sophia Ward <sward@daltonagency.com> wrote:
>

> *Updated the conference code

> <Myth_Fact Language Discussion Call>



From: Head. Kristen L. - Digital Media Communications Associate
To: "Sophia Ward"
Subject: Accepted: FW: Myth/Fact Language Discussion Call




From: Garvey-Ewan. Simone A. - Digital Media Communications Associate
To: "Sophia Ward"
Subject: Accepted: FW: Myth/Fact Language Discussion Call




From: Vonette Garver

To: Michael Munz; Maddie Milne; Banks Willis; Hanne Volkaerts; Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Hall,
Sherry L.; Goldberg, David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement; Ham. Melissa L. - Manager
Product Marketing; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Magee, Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications;
melissa@cavalrystrategies.com

Subject: Group Comms meeting

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

Start: Monday, November 4, 2019 1:00:00 PM

End: Monday, November 4, 2019 2:00:00 PM

Location: JEA - Conference room T12 North

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

Accepted: Group Comms meeting
Monday, November 4, 2019 1:00:00 PM
Monday, November 4, 2019 2:00:00 PM
JEA - Conference room T12 North

Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer




From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Magee. Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications
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

Goldberg, David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement
"Vonette Garver"

Accepted: Group Comms meeting

Monday, November 4, 2019 1:00:00 PM

Monday, November 4, 2019 2:00:00 PM

JEA - Conference room T12 North




From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Ham, Melissa L. - Manager Product Marketing
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
Subject: Separate Remittance Advice: paper document number - 314309
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 10:33:44 AM
Payment Remittance Advice
Oct 31, 2019

The following payment has been remitted.

Document Reference Document Document  Document Amount Withheld Discount Amount Paid
Number Date Amount Currency Taken
043701 Oct 1,2019 25,000.00 USD 00 25,000.00




From: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations
To: Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer; "Michael Munz"; "Melissa Stone"
Subject: Conference call - Bauerlein questions

IR oo



Michael Munz

From:
To: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations

Subject: Accepted: Conference call - Bauerlein questions

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

All -

Ryanisavailableat 11:15 am. I've adjusted the meeting start time accordingly.

Gina

IR oS



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
To: Michael Munz; Maddie Milne; Banks Willis; Hanne Volkaerts; Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Hall
Sherry L.; Goldberg. David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement; Ham, Melissa L. - Manager

Product Marketing; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Magee, Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications;
melissa@cavalrystrategies.com; Cantrece Jones

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

Update 11/4 — Adding Cantrece Jones to the invite.



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

Update 11/4 — Adding Cantrece Jonesto the invite.



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

To: Michael Munz; Maddie Milne; Banks Willis; Hanne Volkaerts; Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer;
Goldberg, David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement; Ham, Melissa L. - Manager Product
Marketing; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Magee. Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications;
melissa@cavalrystrategies.com; Hall, Sherry L.; Cantrece Jones

Subject: Group Comms meeting

Start: Monday, November 11, 2019 1:00:00 PM
End: Monday, November 11, 2019 2:00:00 PM
Location: JEA - Conference room T12 North

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Update 11/4 — The meeting on 11/11 has been changed to a conference call. Pleasejoin if you are able.



From: Vonette Garver

To: McDonald, Nancy M - Executive Assistant
Subject: Group Comms meeting

Start: Monday, November 11, 2019 1:00:00 PM
End: Monday, November 11, 2019 2:00:00 PM

Location: Conference call - Dial in_ code_

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Update 11/4 — The meeting on 11/11 has been changed to a conference call. Please join if you are able.



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

Start: Monday, November 18, 2019 1:00:00 PM
End: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:00:00 PM
Location: JEA - Conference room T12 North

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Update 11/4 — Adding Cantrece Jones to this wkly schedule meeting.



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

Update — 11/11 — Changed to 1:30 for this one meeting.

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

Start: Monday, November 11, 2019 1:30:00 PM

End: Monday, November 11, 2019 2:30:00 PM

Location: Conference call - Dial i_ code_

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



From: Hall, Sherry L.
To: Vonette Garver

Subject: Accepted: Group Comms meeting




From: Banks Willis

To: Maddie Milne; Hanne Volkaerts; Goldberg. David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement; Ham,
Melissa L. - Manager Product Marketing; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Magee, Jay B. - Manager
Digital Communications; Hall. Sherry L.; Cantrece Jones

Subject: Re: Group Comms meeting

Date: Monday, November 11, 2019 1:18:50 PM

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email.]

All-

Hopefully you got the updated invite for 1:30pm. Michael, Kerri and Melissa Stone are still meeting
and asked that we move the call to 1:30pm. We'll dial in, and open the call, then.

As an aside, | have also suggested that we move this meeting to tomorrow when y’all are back in the
office. There’s so much going on, want to make sure that we are all on the same page as the week
begins. No word yet.

Let me know of questions.
THANKS!

Banks
202-577-5847



From: Goldberg, David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement
To: Vonette Garver

Subject: Accepted: Group Comms meeting




From: Goldberg, David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement

To: Banks Willis

Cc: Maddie Milne; Hanne Volkaerts; Ham, Melissa L. - Manager Product Marketing; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media
Relations; Magee, Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications; Hall, Sherry L.; Cantrece Jones

Subject: Re: Group Comms meeting

Date: Monday, November 11, 2019 1:24:08 PM

I will be on representing my team.
David Goldberg

Director Customer and Community Engagement

>On Nov 11, 2019, at 1:18 PM, Banks Willis <bwillis@daltonagency.com> wrote:
>



From: Michael Munz

RHosay@foley.com; Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO; Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville); Stewart,

To:
Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Melissa Stone; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Hall, Sherry L.;
Dykes, Melissa H. - President/COO

Subject: Strategy Call

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Per my conversation with Aaron - please plan to join thisimportant strategy call.



From: Michael Munz

To: McDonald, Nancy M - Executive Assistant
Subject: Strategy Call

Start: Sunday, November 17, 2019 3:00:00 PM
End: Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:00:00 PM

Location: Dial -_ Participant code: _

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Per my conversation with Aaron - please plan to join this important strategy call.



From: Michael Munz

To: Perez. Melissa | - Executive Assistant; Beque, Kandi R. (Randstad)
Subject: Strategy Call

Start: Sunday, November 17, 2019 3:00:00 PM

End: Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:00:00 PM

Location: Dial -_Participant code: _

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Per my conversation with Aaron - please plan to join this important strategy call.



From: Michael Munz

To: Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration
Subject: Strategy Call

Start: Sunday, November 17, 2019 3:00:00 PM

End: Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:00:00 PM

Location: Dial - _Participant code _

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Per my conversation with Aaron - please plan to join this important strategy call.



From: Michael Munz

To: Luster, Jill R. - Executive Staff Assistant
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

To: Jones. Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant; Bartley, La"Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration
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

Subject: Accepted: Strategy Call

Start: Sunday, November 17, 2019 3:00:00 PM
End: Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:00:00 PM

Location: Dial -_ Participant code: _




From: Michael Munz

To: Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer
Subject: Strategy Call

Start: Sunday, November 17, 2019 3:00:00 PM

End: Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:00:00 PM

Location: Dial _ Participant code: _

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

Location: Dial -_Parﬁcipant code: -

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
To: RHosay@foley.com; Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQO; Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville); Stewart

Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Melissa Stone; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Hall, Sherry L.;
Dykes. Melissa H. - President/COQ; Vinyard. Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer

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

To: Perez, Melissa I - Executive Assistant; Begue, Kandi R. (Randstad)
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

i (City of Jack ille)
Michael Munz

Accepted: Strategy Call

Sunday, November 17, 2019 3:00:00 PM
Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:00:00 PM

o - S < NN




From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Vinyard. Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer
Michael Munz

Accepted: Strategy Call

Sunday, November 17, 2019 3:00:00 PM

Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:00:00 PM

Dial -_ Participant code: _




From: Dykes. Melissa H. - President/COQ

To: Michael Munz

Subject: Accepted: Strategy Call

Start: Sunday, November 17, 2019 3:00:00 PM
End: Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:00:00 PM

Location: Dial -_Participant code: _




From: Vonette Garver

To: Michael Munz; Maddie Milne; Banks Willis; Hanne Volkaerts; Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Hall.
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

Start: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:00:00 PM
End: Monday, November 25, 2019 2:00:00 PM
Location: JEA - Conference room T12 North

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Update 11/25 — Adding a call-in number. Michael is home sick with the flu and Banksiis traveling today.

Michael you will need to host this call.



From: Vonette Garver

To: McDonald, Nancy M - Executive Assistant; Begue, Kandi R. (Randstad)
Subject: Group Comms meeting

Start: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:00:00 PM

End: Monday, November 25, 2019 2:00:00 PM

Location: Call in Line -_ Code_

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Update 11/25 — Adding a call-in number. Michael is home sick with the flu and Banksis traveling today.

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

Location: Call in Line —_ Code_

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Update 11/25 — Meeting moved from 1:00 to 1:30 due to a previous meeting running long.

Update 11/25 — Adding a call-in number. Michael is home sick with the flu and Banks is traveling today.

Michael you will need to host this call.



From: Vonette Garver

To: McDonald, Nancy M - Executive Assistant; Begue, Kandi R. (Randstad)
Subject: Group Comms meeting

Start: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:30:00 PM

End: Monday, November 25, 2019 2:30:00 PM

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

To: Ham, Melissa L. - Manager Product Marketing; Vonette Garver
Cc: Maddie Milne; Margo Conant; Tony Mattar

Subject: Re: Call-in Number

Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 5:45:38 PM

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email.]

Absolutely. Vonette - can you please update the weekly Monday, 1:00pm with the below dial in information?
Did in:

Conference code:
Leader Pin: [jjili] (Banks)

Thanks!
Banks Willis
202-577-5847

> On Dec 5, 2019, at 4:58 PM, Ham, Médlissa L. - Manager Product Marketing <hamml @jea.com> wrote:

>

> Maddie, Banks,

>

> Can one of you please provide the call-in info for our Monday meetings? | believe it used to be on the invite but |
no longer seeit. Thanks.

>

>



From: Ham, Melissa L. - Manager Product Marketing

To: Banks Willis

Cc: Vonette Garver; Maddie Milne; Margo Conant; Tony Mattar
Subject: Re: Call-in Number

Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 8:33:14 PM

Thanks, Banks!

> On Dec 5, 2019, at 5:45 PM, Banks Willis <bwillis@daltonagency.com> wrote:

>

> [External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

>

> Absolutely. Vonette - can you please update the weekly Monday, 1:00pm with the below dial in information?
>

> Didl in:
> Conference code:
> Leader Pin: [jjji] (Banks)
>

> Thanks!

>

> Banks Willis

> 202-577-5847

>

>> On Dec 5, 2019, at 4:58 PM, Ham, Melissa L. - Manager Product Marketing <hamml @jea.com> wrote:

>>

>> Maddie, Banks,

>>

>> Can one of you please provide the call-in info for our Monday meetings? | believe it used to be on the invite but
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
melissa@cavalrystrategies.com; jeffmccurry@sjp.com; margoconant@sjp.com; tonymattar@sjp.com

Subject: Group Comms meeting

Start: Monday, December 9, 2019 1:00:00 PM
End: Monday, December 9, 2019 2:00:00 PM
Location: JEA - Conference room T12 North

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Adding call in number for those who are not available to attend.

oiat
Conference code: INIENSEEN

Leader Pin: ] (Banks)



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

oit i SRR
Conference code:_

Leader Pin: il (Banks)



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
Michael Munz; Maddie Milne; Banks Willis; Hanne Volkaerts; Stewart. Kerri - VP & Chief Customer Officer; Hall

Sherry L.; Goldberg. David M. - Director Customer & Community Engagement; Ham, Melissa L. - Manager
Product Marketing; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations; Magee, Jay B. - Manager Digital Communications;
melissa@cavalrystrategies.com; jeffmccurry@sjp.com; margoconant@sjp.com; tonymattar@sjp.com; Cantrece

Jones

Group Comms meeting

Monday, December 9, 2019 1:00:00 PM
Monday, December 9, 2019 2:00:00 PM
JEA - Conference room T12 North

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Moved to 1:30 for today.

Adding call in number for those who are not available to attend.

ora i, N

Conference code: I NIEHSEEN

Leader Pin: il (Banks)



From: Vonette Garver

To: McDonald, Nancy M - Executive Assistant; Begue, Kandi R. (Randstad)
Subject: Group Comms meeting

Start: Monday, December 9, 2019 1:30:00 PM

End: Monday, December 9, 2019 2:30:00 PM

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

ot : R
Conference code: I NIEHSEEN

Leader Pin: JJJJj (Banks)



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

oot s
Conference code:_

Leader Pin: ] (Banks)



From: Accounts Payable Customer Service

To: CDURHAM@DALTONAGENCY.COM
Subject: Separate Remittance Advice: paper document number - 316258
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 10:28:25 AM
Payment Remittance Advice
Dec 12,2019

The following payment has been remitted.

Document Reference Document Document  Document Amount Withheld Discount Amount Paid
Number Date Amount Currency Taken
044003 Nov 1, 2019 25,000.00 USD 00 25,000.00






